Product Safety Recall



Nutrex Cooker™, 9 Litre, Item Number 2153

Defect: The affected product may not release pressure as designed and may be at risk of unintended depressurisation and release of steam.

Hazard: Risk of burns or serious injuries to users or others nearby.

What to do: Consumers should stop using the affected product immediately and put it out of reach of children.

Contact Details: Consumers are advised to contact Kartel Holdings at: rena@kartel.com.au or by telephone on: 02 9897 7675.

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information